
PLANNING COMMISION MEETING MINUTES 

Date: April 13, 2022 

Call to order 
Chairman Mike Contillo called the meeting to order at 7:02PM. 

Trustees Present: 
Chairman Mike Contillo 
Gerrish Willis 
Leah Chmielewski (Zoom) 
Cristal Hibbard (Zoom) 
Andrew Romanyshyn 
Rebecca Adams (Zoom) 

Staff Present.   Chauncey McCarthy, Jen Stark (zoom), Anna Wolf 

Approval of the Agenda 

Motion 
To approve the agenda. 

Moved by Gerrish Willis, seconded by Andrew Romanyshyn. 

Vote.  A roll call vote was taken and the motion was approved, 6-0. 

Approval of the Minutes 

Motion 
To approve the minutes for the March 9, 2022 Planning Commission meeting with the 
grammatical corrections from Cristal Hibbard. 

Moved by Mike Contillo, seconded by Gerrish Willis. 

Vote.  A roll call vote was taken and the motion was approved, 6-0. 

Action Items 
Public Hearing and Consideration of an application for a setback, building height, and minimum 
roof pitch variance on Lots 23-27, Block 8, McKinley Hale and Jeremy Womack, applicants. 
Town Manager Chauncey McCarthy gave a summary of the packet item. 

Board Discussion: 
Board members asked for clarification on why the roof would be a shed roof rather than a pitched 
design. The applicants explained it is a more modern look as well as a safer option for snow 
removal due to the height of the structure. 
Discussion arose about reasoning for the 7x12 roof pitch in the Land Use Code. 
Discussion formed around the North elevation drawing. The applicants clarified the drawing. 

Public Comment: 
Skip expressed that the applicants did their homework. Urged the Planning Commission to 
consider this request as there will be more like it in the future due to the platting of Rico. He 

1



expressed that while not all applicants should get their way the residents see no reason why this 
applications should not be approved. 

Motion 
To approve the variances for the applicants for setback, building height, and minimum roof pitch 
for Lot 23-27, Block 8 for McKinley and Jeremy with the condition that they do make a section on 
where off street parking is going to be on the upper part of the lot. 

Moved by Andrew Romanyshyn, Second by Cristal Hibbard 
Vote.  A roll call vote was taken and the motion was approved, 6-0. 

Discussion Items 
In depth review of revised Rico Land Use Code Article I & II 
After much deliberation the Planning Commission came up with the following guidelines on how 
they will proceed with the revision of the Land Use Code. 

• Staff was directed to compile a side-by-side comparison between the current Land Use
Code and the revised living document by the May 11, 2022 Planning Commission meeting.

• The Town manager will compile a list of real variances that were brought to the planning
commission in the past.

• Conduct work sessions with locked timeframes. The first work session will be on May 11,
2022 from 6:00–7:00 PM before the regularly scheduled Planning Commission meeting.

Motion 
Motion to Adjourn 

Moved by Gerrish Willis, Second by Mike Contillo. 
Vote.  A roll call vote was taken and the motion was approved, 6-0. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:37 pm. 

 ___________________    ________________ 
    Anna Wolf        Mike Contillo 

       Rico Town Clerk            Chairman 

2



Rico Planning Commission Memorandum 

Date: May 9th, 2022 

TO:           Town of Rico Planning Commission 

FROM:          Chauncey McCarthy, Rico Town Manager 

SUBJECT:     May Planning Commission meeting 

Planning Commission training 

Joely Denkinger from Karp Neu Hanlon, Town of Rico’s Legal counsel, will be attending 
the meeting via zoom to provide a training on subdivisions, PUDs and land use code 
amendments.  

Public hearing and consideration of an application for a road building permit, Block 9 S 
Commercial Street, Flatt Family LLP, applicant 

Flatt Family LLP would like to construct a road splitting South Commercial Street to the 
east to allow access to lots 28 – 4 of Block 9. They have applied for a road building permit as 
required by the Rico Land Use Code.  The application is included in this packet for your review 
and is complete and compliant along with an additional review from Dan Quigley, P.E.  I have 
advised the applicant and engineer that they should be available to answer questions from the 
commission.  

Motions to consider: 

• I move to recommend that the Board of Trustees approves the application for a road
building permit, Block 9 South Commercial Street, Flatt Family LLP applicant.

• I move to recommend that the Board of Trustees approves the application for a road
building permit, Block 9 South Commercial Street, Flatt Family LLP applicant, subject to
the following modifications:

o [state any recommended modifications]
• I move to deny the application for a road building permit, Block 9 South Commercial

Street, Flatt Family LLP applicant, with the finding that:
o [this must include defensible reasons]

Recommendation of an ordinance (2022-05) of the town of Rico, Colorado establishing a 
licensing process for short-term rentals and amending the Rico land Use Code to remove 
short-term rentals from special use permit review.   

Included in the packet is a staff memo and draft ordinance 2022-05 establishing a 
licensing process for short-term rentals and amending the Rico land Use Code to remove short-
term rentals from special use permit review. 

3



Recommendation of an ordinance (2022-06) of the town of Rico, Colorado amending the 
Rico land use code fee schedule and review process for subdivision applications.  

Included in the packet is a staff memo and draft ordinance 2022-06 amending the Rico 
Land Use Code fee schedule and review process for subdivision applications. 

4



TOWN OF RICO 
DOLORES COUNTY, COLORADO 

INCORPORATED OCTOBER 11, 1879 
2 North Commercial Street 

Post Office Box 9 
Rico, Colorado 81332 
Office # 970.967.2861 
Fax # 970.967.2862 

www.ricocolorado.org 

To: Rico Planning Commission    5.9.2022 
From: Town Staff 
RE: Application for Amendments to the Rico Land Use Code (RLUC) - Short Term Rentals, 
Ordinance No. 2022-05, An Ordinance of the Town of Rico, Colorado Establishing a Licensing 
Process for Short-Term Rentals and Amending the Rico Land Use Code to Remove Short-Term 
Rentals from Special Use Permit Review 

Planning Commissioners: 
Included in your packet is a draft of Ordinance No. 2022-05, which would establish a licensing 
process for short-term rentals and amend the Rico land Use Code to remove short-term rentals 
from special use permit review. 

The ordinance would amend the Rico Land Use Code (“RLUC”) to remove short-term rentals 
from the special use permit framework and allow short-term rentals as a use-by-right subject to a 
two-year, renewable license and operational rules by establishing a set of Short-Term Rental 
Regulations.  

The Short-Term Rental Regulations would impose a cap on the total number of short-term rental 
dwelling units in the Town equal to 7% of the Town’s total housing units. However, short-term 
rental dwelling units in the Commercial and Historic Commercial zone districts would not count 
towards this cap.  

The Regulations would also adopt a quadrant system dividing the town into NW, NE, SE, and 
SW quadrants, and would distribute the total number of short-term rental units between the 
quadrants equally. Thus, the Regulations would create caps for each quadrant based on the 
overall cap for the Town.  
Currently, the Colorado Demography Office lists 226 total housing units in Rico. Seven percent 
of 226 is 16 short-term rental units (rounded up from 15.82). Thus, four short-term rental units 
would be allowed per quadrant of Town. The eight existing short-term rental special use permits 
are distributed as follows:  

5

http://www.ricocolorado.org/


• NW: 1
• NE: 6
• SW: 1
• SE: 0

The Short-Term Rental Regulations would also provide that, where new or renewal license 
applications during an application cycle would lead to a number of short-term rentals that 
exceeds the cap for any quadrant or for the Town overall, a lottery system will be used to award 
licenses. 

The Regulations would contain additional provisions regarding owner responsibilities, operation, 
and penalties, as well as procedures for license issuance, renewal, and revocation. 

Please review these proposed changes for compliance with the RLUC amendment standards 
provided in Section 418 of the RLUC. 

Discussion of RLUC Amendment Requirements and Standards 

Section 414: Application for Amendment Requirements 

• 414.1: Applicant is the Town of Rico Staff (and the Rico Planning Commission if these
changes are recommended to the Town Board)

• 414.2: The requested changes are summarized in this cover letter and shown in Exhibit A
to Ordinance 2022-05.  These changes are general in nature and apply to all properties in
the Town.

• 414.3: Not applicable.

• 414.4: Not applicable.

• 414.5: Not applicable.

• 414.6: Not applicable.

• 414.7: Not applicable.

• 414.8: This letter provides the applicable application information.

• 414.9: See above for an explanation of the rationale for the amendment request and see
below for additional explanation.

• 414.10: Not applicable.

6



Section 418: Standards for Review of Amendment Applications 

The Planning Commission shall find that either standard 418.1 is met or that standards 418.2 
through 418.4 are met prior to recommending approval of the amendment.  

418.1. The existing Zone District classification or desired Master Plan land use was adopted in 
error; or, 

• Not applicable.

418.2. the proposed Amendment is compatible with the land uses in the surrounding area; and, 
• The proposed amendments will allow the Town to more effectively regulate short-term

rentals and ensure that the operation of short-term rentals is consistent with surrounding
land uses in the Town.

418.3. the proposed Amendment will serve a community need and thereby promote the public 
health, safety, or welfare of the Rico community and the public services and infrastructure are 
adequate to meet the needs of the proposed Amendment; and, 

• The proposed amendments serve the needs of the Town. The amendments will update the
regulation of short-term rentals in the Town to address the issued raised in a recent work
session. The amendments will also provide additional structure and clarity regarding the
operation of short-term rentals in the Town and will help ensure that short-term rentals
contribute the appropriate taxes and fees to the Town.

418.4. the proposed Amendment is consistent with the purposes of the RLUC and the goals and 
objectives of the Rico Regional Master Plan. 

• The proposed amendments support the purposes of the RLUC, including to “preserve and
enhance the integrity, stability and livability of residential neighborhoods.”

Suggested motions: 
• I move to recommend that the Board of Trustees adopt Ordinance No. 2022-05, An

Ordinance of the Town of Rico, Colorado Establishing a Licensing Process for Short-
Term Rentals and Amending the Rico Land Use Code to Remove Short-Term Rentals
from Special Use Permit Review

• I move to recommend that the Board of Trustees adopt Ordinance No. 2022-05, An
Ordinance of the Town of Rico, Colorado Establishing a Licensing Process for Short-
Term Rentals and Amending the Rico Land Use Code to Remove Short-Term Rentals
from Special Use Permit Review:

o [state any recommended modifications to the draft ordinance]

7



TOWN OF RICO 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-05 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF RICO, COLORADO 
ESTABLISHING A LICENSING PROCESS FOR SHORT-TERM 
RENTALS AND AMENDING THE RICO LAND USE CODE TO REMOVE 
SHORT-TERM RENTALS FROM SPECIAL USE PERMIT REVIEW.  

WHEREAS, the Town of Rico, Colorado (“Town”) is a Colorado home rule municipality 
organized pursuant to Article XX of the Colorado Constitution and with the authority of the Rico 
Home Rule Charter; and 

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Town (“Board”) recognizes the potential for 
increasing impacts to the community as a result of a rise in short-term and vacation rentals; and 

WHEREAS, the Board adopted Ordinance 2011-3 on June 15, 2011 amending the Rico 
Land Use Code (“RLUC”) to allow short-term rentals in residential areas pursuant to a special use 
permit; and  

WHEREAS, the Board convened a work session on March 7, 2022 to receive public input 
and discuss the regulation of short-term rentals in the Town; and 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 2022-03, Issuing a Temporary Moratorium on the Acceptance of 
New Short-Term Rental Dwelling Unit Permit Applications, was approved by the Board on first 
reading on April 20, 2022 and adopted on second reading on May 18, 2022; and  

 WHEREAS, the Rico Planning & Zoning Commission has considered the amendments 
to the RLUC contained in this Ordinance, conducted a duly noticed public hearing regarding the 
amendments at its May 11 meeting, and recommended the Board adopt the amendments; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Rico Regional Master Plan’s goals of preserving small 
town character while maintaining livability, the Town desires to minimize the adverse effects of 
short-term rentals on residential neighborhoods and the supply of housing in the Town; and  

WHEREAS, the Board desires to amend Section 221 of the RLUC to remove short-term 
rental dwelling units from the list of Residential Uses by Special Use Permit Review and amend 
Sections 220, 240, 250, 270, and 280 of the RLUC to add short-term rental dwelling units to the 
list of Uses Permitted by Right for Residential (R), Historic Commercial (HC), Commercial (CM), 
Residential Planned Unit Development (RPUD), and Commercial Planned Unit Development 
(CPUD) zone districts, subject to the Sections of the RLUC requiring a license and compliance 
with standards for operation; and  

WHEREAS, the Board desires to add new sections to the RLUC to create a licensing 
procedure and regulations for the operation of short-term rental dwelling units in the Town; and  

8



WHEREAS, the Board finds and declares that the amendments to the RLUC regarding 
short-term rentals set forth herein are proper in light of the needs and desires of the Town and in 
the promotion of the public health, safety, and welfare of the Town’s residents.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF RICO THAT: 

Section 1. The recitals hereinabove are hereby adopted as findings and incorporated 
herein. 

Section 2. The Rico Land Use Code shall be and is hereby amended as set forth in 
Exhibit A to this Ordinance, incorporated by reference hereto.  

Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately on final adoption.  

THIS ORDINANCE WAS, FOLLOWING PUBLIC NOTICE, INTRODUCED, READ, 
AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING, AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY TITLE ONLY 
THIS 18TH DAY OF MAY 2022. 

TOWN OF RICO, COLORADO 
 

___________________________________ 
Nicole Pieterse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Anna Wolf, Town Clerk 
 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS, FOLLOWING PUBLIC NOTICE, INTRODUCED, READ 
ON SECOND READING, PASSED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY TITLE ONLY TO BE 
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY THIS ____ DAY OF JUNE 2022. 

 
 

TOWN OF RICO, COLORADO 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
ATTEST: Nicole Pieterse, Mayor 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Anna Wolf, Town Clerk 
 

Effective Date:          , 2022 

 

9



EXHIBIT A 

AMENDMENTS TO THE RICO LAND USE CODE 

Additions shown in double underline; deletions shown in strikethrough.  

 

220. RESIDENTIAL (R) ZONE DISTRICTS - USES PERMITTED BY RIGHT 

Single family dwellings, accessory dwelling units, accessory buildings and uses, including home 
occupation, and short-term rental dwelling units subject to the licensing procedures and regulations 
in Sections 450-457. 

 

221. RESIDENTIAL USES BY SPECIAL USE PERMIT REVIEW 

A. Short-term rental dwelling units/ accommodations, excluding hotels, condominium-hotels, bed 
and breakfasts, motels, lodges, boarding houses and rooming houses. 

AB. Daycare facilities, schools and churches. 

 

240.  HISTORIC COMMERCIAL (HC) ZONE DISTRICT - USES PERMITTED BY 
RIGHT 

Commercial, religious institution, fire house, school, and residential, including multi-family, 
apartments, town homes, and condominiums, and short-term rental dwelling units subject to the 
licensing procedures and regulations in Sections 450-457. All uses permitted by right must be 
conducted primarily out of a structure that meets the requirements of this RLUC. 

 

250.  COMMERCIAL (CM) ZONE DISTRICT - USES PERMITTED BY RIGHT 

Commercial and residential, including multi-family, apartments, town homes, and condominiums, 
and short-term rental dwelling units subject to the licensing procedures and regulations in Sections 
450-457. All uses permitted by right must be conducted primarily out of a structure that meets the 
requirements of this RLUC. 

 

 

10



270.  RESIDENTIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (RPUD) ZONE DISTRICT – 
USES PERMITTED BY RIGHT 

Single-Family, duplex, triplex, accessory dwelling use, and home occupation, and short-term 
rental dwelling units subject to the licensing procedures and regulations in Sections 450-457. 

280.  COMMERCIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (CPUD) ZONE DISTRICT – 
USES PERMITTED BY RIGHT 

Single family dwellings, duplexes and triplexes, accessory structures and uses, including home 
occupation, commercial, light industrial, and short-term rental dwelling units subject to the 
licensing procedures and regulations in Sections 450-457. All uses permitted by right must be 
conducted primarily out of a structure that meets the requirements of this RLUC. 

 

450. SHORT-TERM RENTAL LICENSE REQUIRED 

It shall be unlawful to operate a short-term rental dwelling unit, as defined in Section 910, within 
the Town until the Town has issued a short-term rental license under the provisions of the RLUC 
contained in Sections 450-457, as amended (the “Short-Term Rental Regulations”). 

451. PURPOSE  

The Town of Rico recognizes that there are benefits to allowing owners of residential units within 
the Town to rent their dwelling units for periods of time less than thirty (30) days. Short-term 
rental of dwelling units brings additional visitors to the Town, can allow owners to recoup housing 
costs, and provides revenues for the Town through the additional tax collections. The provision of 
short-term rentals offers additional diversification to the accommodations market. However, due 
to the potential for adverse impacts, the Town wishes to regulate short-term rentals to protect the 
health, safety, and welfare of owners, residents, neighbors, and visitors. 

452. APPLICABILITY 

452.1 The Short-Term Rental Regulations shall apply to any residential dwelling unit 
within the Town. The Short-Term Rental Regulations are applicable within a Planned Unit 
Development unless the short-term rental of property is specifically identified as a 
prohibited use by the Planned Unit Development. 

452.2 The Town is not a party to and does not enforce any private covenants. Private 
covenants may restrict the ability for owners to engage in short-term rentals.  

452.3 Unless otherwise stated or modified, the Short-Term Rental Regulations, including 
owner responsibilities, operation standards, penalties, and enforcement, shall apply to 

11



existing short-term rental dwelling units authorized by a special use permit prior to the date 
of adoption of the ordinance enacting these regulations. Any short-term rental dwelling 
unit authorized by special use permit prior to the date of these regulations must comply 
with any conditions imposed on the special use permit at the time of issuance. A short-term 
rental dwelling unit authorized by special use permit shall be considered an existing non-
conforming use under Section 208. Under Section 208.4, discontinuance and abandonment 
of the non-conforming short-term rental use exists when the owner of the short-term rental 
dwelling unit fails to remit lodging tax to the Town for a period of twelve (12) months or 
when the owner transfers ownership of the short-term rental dwelling unit.    

453. OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES 

453.1 The owner of the short-term rental dwelling unit shall designate a natural person 
located within a one-hour driving distance of the short-term rental who is available twenty-
four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, to serve as the local responsible party for 
the short-term rental and to immediately respond to any issues arising from the short-term 
rental. The designated responsible party may be the owner of the property. The owner shall 
notify the Town in writing of the designation of the responsible party within five (5) days 
of such designation or modification of any such designation. 

453.2 The owner or responsible party shall collect and pay all applicable local, state, and 
federal taxes including sales,  lodging, and excise taxes as applicable. 

453.3 The owner or responsible party is responsible for ensuring the short-term rental 
meets all applicable local, state, and federal regulations. This includes compliance with the 
RLUC and, for example C.R.S. § 38-45-101 et seq., as amended, which requires carbon 
monoxide alarms in residential properties. 

453.4 The owner or responsible party is responsible for obtaining all required licenses in 
accordance with the Town of Rico’s business licensing ordinances. 

454. LOCATION, USE, AND OCCUPANCY RESTRICTIONS 

454.1 Occupancy limitations of a short-term rental dwelling unit shall be established by 
the Town’s building code, as determined by the Town’s building inspector, and shall be 
indicated on the short-term rental license. 

454.2 In a multi-family building under single ownership, or for properties with an 
accessory dwelling unit, no more than one (1) unit may be licensed as a short-term rental, 
provided the use restrictions in Section 454.3 are met. 

454.3 The total number of short-term rental dwelling units shall be limited to seven 
percent (7%) of the Town’s total housing units as determined by the Colorado State 

12



Demography Office and updated from time to time. This percentage limit may be amended 
by the Board of Trustees by ordinance.  

(a) In addition, the available number short-term rental dwelling units shall be 
distributed into four quadrants, assuming an approximately equal number of 
housing units per quadrant. The quadrants shall be as follows: 
 
(i) Northwest: North of W. Campbell Street and West of S. Glasgow Ave.  
(ii) Northeast: North of E. Mantz Ave and East of S. Glasgow Ave. 
(iii) Southeast: South of E. Mantz Ave and East of S. Glasgow Ave. 
(iv) Southwest: South of W. Campbell Street and West of S. Glasgow Ave.  

 
(b) In addition, no short-term rental dwelling unit shall be issued a license in a 

property immediately adjacent to a property that contains a short-term rental 
dwelling unit. “Immediately adjacent,” for the purposes of this section, means 
that the properties share at least 25 feet of contiguous boundary line.  
 

(c) The limitations on location and total number of short-term rental units in this 
Subsection 454.3 shall include existing short-term rental dwelling special use 
permits existing as of the date of the ordinance adopting these Short-Term 
Rental Regulations.  

454.4 Short-term rental dwelling units in the Commercial (CM) or Historic Commercial 
(HC) zone districts shall not count towards the total number of short-term rental dwelling 
units in Section 454.3 above.  

455. OPERATION 

455.1 All vehicles associated with the short-term rental use shall be parked in designated 
parking areas, such as driveways and garages, or on-street parking, where permitted. No 
parking shall occur on lawns or sidewalks. 

455.2 The owner shall be responsible for ensuring that the short-term rental complies with 
Town of Rico garbage, refuse, and trash collection standards. The owner and local 
responsible party shall arrange for proper garbage, refuse, and trash collection. The owner 
and local responsible party shall arrange for snow removal on the sidewalks and driveways 
associated with the short-term rental.  

455.3 The following information must be posted in a prominent and visible location in 
the short-term rental: 

(a)  Town of Rico business license and short-term rental license; 

13



(b) Contact information for owner and/or local responsible party, including phone 
number for twenty-four-hour response to emergencies; 

(c) Notice of any fire ban in effect in the Town;  

(d) Description of location of fire extinguishers and emergency egress; and 

(e) Any other information deemed necessary by the Town Manager or Building 
Official to ensure the public’s health and safety. 

455.4 All advertising of a short-term rental, including advertising on website vacation 
booking sites, shall display the Town of Rico short-term rental license number and business 
license number. 

456. LICENSE PROCEDURES 

456.1 Application Requirements. The owner shall submit the application on the form 
provided by the Town and shall pay the application fee. The application fee shall be $2500 
for an initial application and $1500 for a renewal application (including renewals pursuant 
to the lottery system). Applications for a short-term rental license starting on January 1 
shall be submitted to the Town no later than August 1 of the preceding calendar year.  

456.2 Application Review, Referral, and Appeal. The Town Manager, in consultation 
with the Town Planner, shall review applications for short-term rental licenses for 
compliance with these regulations. The Town shall review applications during the month 
of August and shall issue license decisions no later than September 15. If the application 
is in conformity with the Short-Term Rental Regulations, the Town Manager shall issue a 
short-term rental license. The Town Manager may, in his or her sole discretion, refer an 
application to the Board of Trustees if the application raises issues on which the Board’s 
input is necessary or desirable. If the application is not approved and the license is not 
issued, the Town Manager shall state in writing the reason(s) for the denial of the license. 
The applicant may appeal the Town’s denial to the Board of Trustees within thirty (30) 
calendar days of issuance of the written denial decision.   

456.3 Issuance and Term of License. All short-term rental units, except short-term rental 
dwelling units for which the Town has issued a special use permit as of the date of the 
ordinance adopting these regulations, shall require a license from the Town. Such license 
shall only be issued after the short-term rental application has been approved in accordance 
with the Municipal Code. The short-term rental license shall specify any terms and 
conditions of the license. All licenses shall be issued to the owner of the property. No 
natural person or business entity shall be issued more than one short-term rental license, 
nor shall the owner of an existing short-term rental dwelling unit as of the date of adoption 
of these regulations be issued a license for an additional short-term rental. Licenses shall 

14



not transfer with the transfer of property to a new owner:  a change in ownership of the 
property shall necessitate a new application and issuance of a new license. Licenses shall 
be issued for a period of two (2) years starting on January 1 and shall automatically expire 
on December 31 of the second year. 

456.4 Lottery System. If the number of new or renewal license applications submitted for 
an application cycle would lead to a total number of short-term rental units in excess of the 
number allowed in Section 454.4 (including the total number allowed for any quadrant of 
the Town), the Town Manager shall issue licenses by random lottery. Such lottery shall not 
provide a preference to renewal applications over new applications. The Town shall refund 
the application fees, except for an administrative fee of $50 which shall be retained by the 
Town, for applications not issued pursuant to a lottery.  

456.5 Neighborhood Notification. Upon issuance of a short-term rental license, the 
property owner shall be responsible for mailing public notification of the license to owners 
of all real property within two hundred fifty (250) feet of any boundary or edge of the 
subject property or parcel. The property owner shall provide certification to the Town 
Manager that proper notice has been provided, including a signed affidavit. 

456.6 Revocation of License. A short-term rental license may be revoked at any time by 
the Board following a hearing if the Town determines that the property is not being 
operated in compliance with this Short-Term Rental Regulations or any other Town 
ordinance. A short-term rental license shall be revoked automatically upon the property 
owner’s third conviction in Rico Municipal Court of a violation of any provision in these 
Short-Term Rental Regulations with respect to the short-term rental. An applicant whose 
short-term rental license has been revoked within the last two years shall not be allowed to 
apply for a new or renewal short-term rental license.  

456.7 Tax Collection. A license holder who fails to collect any applicable taxes on a short-
term rental, including but not limited to lodging tax, during the license period shall not be 
allowed to renew the license for the next two-year license cycle. Owners shall present 
documentation demonstrating the collection and remittance of taxes to the Town as part of 
the license renewal application.  

457. PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT  

457.1 Penalties for Violations. Any violation of the Short-Term Rental Regulations shall 
be subject to a fine of two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) for the first offense, five hundred 
dollars ($500.00) for the second offense, seven hundred fifty dollars ($750.00) for the third 
offense, and one thousand dollars ($1,000.00) for the fourth offense and all subsequent 
offenses. Each day’s continuing violation shall be a separate and distinct offense. 

15



457.2 Taxes Owed. In addition to the fine amounts stated in Section 457.1, any owner or 
operator of a short-term rental dwelling unit, including unauthorized owners operating a 
short-term rental without a license in violation of the Short-Term Rental Regulations, shall 
pay all unpaid taxes, including lodging tax, owed to the Town and interest thereon 
calculated at a rate of ten percent (10%) per year. The amount of outstanding tax owed 
shall be separate from the amount of the fine. 

457.3 Inspection and Audit. The Town has the right to inspect any short-term rental 
dwelling unit after giving forty-eight (48) hours’ notice to the property owner and 
designated responsible party to verify compliance with the Short-Term Rental Regulations. 
The Town has the right to require an audit of any short-term rental owner’s records 
concerning the operation of the short-term rental, to include occupancy rates, prices, 
revenues generated, and taxes remitted. The short-term rental owner shall be responsible 
for the cost of any audit.   

 

16



TOWN OF RICO 
DOLORES COUNTY, COLORADO 

INCORPORATED OCTOBER 11, 1879 
2 North Commercial Street 

Post Office Box 9 
Rico, Colorado 81332 
Office # 970.967.2861 

Fax # 970.967.2862 
www.ricocolorado.org 

 
 
 
To: Rico Planning Commission    5.9.2022 
From: Town Staff 
RE: Application for Amendments to the Rico Land Use Code (RLUC), Ordinance No. 
2022-06, An Ordinance of the Town of Rico, Colorado Amending the Rico Land Use 
Code Fee Schedule, and Review Process for Subdivision Applications  
 
Planning Commissioners 
You will find included in your packet a draft of Ordinance No. 2022-06, which contains 
staff-initiated amendments to the RLUC. This set of amendments is intended to aid in 
strengthening some of the timelines and processes within the Conceptual, Preliminary 
and Final plat processes, and to update the fee schedule 
 
Of particular note, Planning Commission members should take care in reading and 
reviewing the changes starting with Preliminary plat process.  
The Preliminary plat process is now proposing to incorporate a supplemental review step 
of having the Town Board review recommendations from the Planning Commission 
during the Preliminary plat approval phase and requiring Town Board approval of the 
Preliminary Plat. This step will allow the Town Board to make adjustments to the 
preliminary plat approval for review by the Planning Commission during final plat 
approval and will ensure that the Town Board is aware of subdivision applications in 
advance of the Final Plat approval.  
The main reason for this process change is to enable the Planning Commission and the 
Town Board to communicate and collaborate throughout an approval process so that staff 
can have open communication and transparency for the best result for the town and the 
applicant.  
 
The amendments also include other small adjustments to the subdivision review 
procedures, including adding time periods for completeness review, the ability to 
continue hearings to allow time to address referral comments or complex issues, and 
clarifying the Preliminary Plat standards.  
 
Additionally, Appendix A has been updated to reflect amendments to the fee schedule to 
aid in meeting town expenses more accurately.  
 
Please take time to compare timelines and note when the amendments move back and 
forth between the current RLUC. You are looking for understanding of process and 
clarity in information.  
Noted Sections for proposed changed are RLUC sections: 
522.2, 522.3, 528.1, 532, 538.1, 538.3, 542, 546.1, 548, 562.1, and Appendix A. 

17

http://www.ricocolorado.org/


 
Remember a public hearing and your discussion is the time to take in feedback and to 
provide feedback for staff on this document. Use this time to work through any issues 
you see, comments you would like to make or concerns you have. Please review these 
proposed changes for compliance with the RLUC amendment standards provided in 
Section 418 of the RLUC.  
 
Discussion of RLUC Amendment Requirements and Standards 
 
Section 414: Application for Amendment Requirements 
 

• 414.1: Applicant is the Town of Rico Staff (and the Rico Planning Commission if 
these changes are recommended to the Town Board) 
 

• 414.2: The requested changes are summarized in this cover letter and shown in 
Exhibit A to Ordinance 2022-06.  These changes are general and procedural in 
nature and do not pertain to a specific property.   
 

• 414.3: Not applicable.  
 

• 414.4: Not applicable. 
 

• 414.5: Not applicable. 
 

• 414.6: Not applicable.  
 

• 414.7: Not applicable.  
 

• 414.8: This letter provides the applicable application information.  
 

• 414.9: See above for an explanation of the rationale for the amendment request 
and see below for additional explanation.  
 

• 414.10: Not applicable.  
 
Section 418: Standards for Review of Amendment Applications 
 
The Planning Commission shall find that either standard 418.1 is met or that standards 
418.2 through 418.4 are met prior to recommending approval of the amendment.  
 
418.1. The existing Zone District classification or desired Master Plan land use was 
adopted in error; or, 

• Not applicable.  
 

418.2. the proposed Amendment is compatible with the land uses in the surrounding area; 
and, 

• The proposed amendments add additional time for review and review by the 
Board of Trustees to ensure that proposed subdivisions are compatible with 
surrounding land uses.  

18



 
418.3. the proposed Amendment will serve a community need and thereby promote the 
public health, safety, or welfare of the Rico community and the public services and 
infrastructure are adequate to meet the needs of the proposed Amendment; and, 

• The proposed amendments serve the needs of the Town. The amendments will 
update the fee schedule so that the Town the costs of application review are 
adequately covered by applicants. The amendments will also provide additional 
time and flexibility in the review process for subdivision applications, which Town 
Staff and Planning Commission requires to effectively process complex 
applications.  

 
418.4. the proposed Amendment is consistent with the purposes of the RLUC and the 
goals and objectives of the Rico Regional Master Plan. 

• The proposed amendments support the purposes of the RLUC, including to 
“provide a procedure which can relate the type, design and layout of residential 
development to the particular site,” and “establish a clear, consistent, 
predictable and efficient land development process.”  

 
 
Recommended motions: 

• I move to recommend that the Board of Trustees adopt Ordinance No. 2022-06, 
An Ordinance of the Town of Rico, Colorado Amending the Rico Land Use Code 
Fee Schedule, and Review Process for Subdivision Applications. 

• I move to recommend that the Board of Trustees adopt Ordinance No. 2022-06, 
An Ordinance of the Town of Rico, Colorado Amending the Rico Land Use Code 
Fee Schedule, and Review Process for Subdivision Applications, subject to the 
following modifications: 

o [state any recommended modifications to the draft ordinance]  
 

19



TOWN OF RICO 
ORDINANCE NO. 2022-06 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF RICO, COLORADO AMENDING 
THE RICO LAND USE CODE FEE SCHEDULE AND REVIEW PROCESS 
FOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATIONS.  

WHEREAS, the Town of Rico, Colorado (“Town”) is a Colorado home rule municipality 
organized pursuant to Article XX of the Colorado Constitution and with the authority of the Rico 
Home Rule Charter; and 

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Town (“Board”) recognizes the need to amend 
the Rico Land Use Code (“RLUC”) so that the Town can more effectively review land use and 
development applications and recover the related costs and expenses; and 

WHEREAS, The Rico Planning Commission may propose changes and amendments to 
the RLUC which are in the public interest pursuant to RLUC Sec. 412; and  

WHEREAS, The RLUC may be amended by adoption of an ordinance by the Board of 
Trustees of the Town of Rico (“Board”) after a public hearing and after the Rico Planning 
Commission conducts a public hearing on the amendments and makes a recommendation to the 
Board of Trustees; and 

 WHEREAS, the Rico Planning Commission has considered the amendments to the 
RLUC contained in this Ordinance, conducted a duly noticed public hearing regarding the 
amendments at its May 11 meeting, and recommended the Board adopt the amendments; and  

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the amendments contained in Exhibit A, 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference, meet the standards for review contained in Sec. 418 
of the RLUC because the amendments are compatible with land uses in the Town; the amendments 
will serve a community need and thereby promote the public health, safety, or welfare of the Rico 
community and the public services and infrastructure are adequate to meet the needs of the 
proposed amendments; and the proposed Amendment is consistent with the purposes of the RLUC 
and the goals and objectives of the Rico Regional Master Plan; and  

WHEREAS, the Board finds and declares that the amendments to the RLUC set forth 
herein are proper in light of the needs and desires of the Town and in the promotion of the public 
health, safety, and welfare of the Town’s residents.   

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE TOWN OF RICO THAT: 

20



Section 1. The recitals hereinabove are hereby adopted as findings and incorporated 
herein. 

Section 2. The Rico Land Use Code shall be and is hereby amended as set forth in 
Exhibit A to this Ordinance, incorporated by reference hereto.  

Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately on final adoption.  

THIS ORDINANCE WAS, FOLLOWING PUBLIC NOTICE, INTRODUCED, READ, 
AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING, AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY TITLE ONLY 
THIS 18TH DAY OF MAY 2022. 

TOWN OF RICO, COLORADO 
 

___________________________________ 
Nicole Pieterse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Anna Wolf, Town Clerk 
 

THIS ORDINANCE WAS, FOLLOWING PUBLIC NOTICE, INTRODUCED, READ 
ON SECOND READING, PASSED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY TITLE ONLY TO BE 
EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY THIS ____ DAY OF JUNE 2022. 

 
 

TOWN OF RICO, COLORADO 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
ATTEST: Nicole Pieterse, Mayor 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Anna Wolf, Town Clerk 
 

Effective Date:          , 2022 

 

21



EXHIBIT A 

AMENDMENTS TO THE RICO LAND USE CODE 

Additions shown in double underline; deletions shown in strikethrough.  

522. OVERVIEW OF CONCEPTUAL PLAN PROCEDURES 

*** 

522.2.  Sitewalk, Worksession. After a Conceptual Plan application is submitted to the Town 
Planner, the Town Planner shall review and determine within 30 days whether the 
application is complete. If the application is incomplete, the Applicant shall be required to 
resubmit a complete application. After the Town Planner determines that the Conceptual 
Plan application is complete, a complete Conceptual Plan application is submitted to the 
Town Planner, the Planning Commission Chairperson and Town Planner shall schedule a 
date for receipt and review of the Conceptual Plan application on the next available 
Planning Commission agenda. Review of the Conceptual Plan may involve a site walk and 
work session with the Applicant. An initial worksession may be requested by the Town 
Planner, Planning Commission Chairperson, or the Applicant. A public hearing and review 
decision action item will be scheduled within thirty five (35) days after an initial 
worksession unless a later date or general continuance is mutually agreed upon by the 
Applicant. If a worksession is not desired, then a public hearing for Conceptual Plan review 
may be scheduled for the first meeting with the Planning Commission. The public hearing 
and review decision action item may be continued for an additional period not to exceed 
sixty (60) days after the initial worksession, or determination that a worksession is not 
desired, if the Town Planner or Planning Commission determines that additional time is 
necessary to incorporate comments from review agencies pursuant to Section 522.3. 

 522.3. Review by Other Agencies. At the worksession, the Planning Commission or Town Planner 
may decide to send the Application to any appropriate review agency, including, but not 
limited to: Colorado Department of Health, Division of Minerals and Geology, Colorado 
Geologic Survey, Division of Wildlife, Department of Transportation, U.S. Forest Service, 
the U.S. Army Corps. of Engineers, and the Town Engineer. If a worksession is not desired, 
the Town Planner may send the Application to any appropriate review agency after 
determining whether the application is complete.   

***  

528.1.  Planning Commission Review: The Rico Planning Commission shall review the 
Conceptual Plan and all supporting documents and information and shall review all 
comments taken at the public hearing and all comments taken from other reviewing 
agencies. The Planning Commission shall approve, approve with conditions, or deny the 

22



Conceptual Plan Application based upon compliance with standards in this Section and 
other applicable laws of the Town of Rico, State of Colorado, or United States of 
America. The Planning Commission may continue its review decision if mutually agreed 
upon by the Applicant and the Planning Commission, or if in the judgment of the 
Planning Commission and Town Staff the issues presented in the Conceptual Plan require 
additional time for review. 

 

532.  OVERVIEW OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL PROCEDURES 

***  

After the Conceptual Plan is approved and a complete Preliminary Plat Approval 
application is submitted to the Town, the Town Planner shall review and determine within 
30 days whether the application is complete. If the application is incomplete, the Applicant 
shall be required to resubmit a complete application. After the Town Planner determines 
that the Conceptual Plan application is complete, copies of the Preliminary Plat Approval 
application shall be forwarded to all appropriate agencies for their review and comment 
and the Town Manager and/or Planner shall schedule a date for official receipt and review 
of the Preliminary Plat on the next available a Planning Commission agenda within the 
next sixty (60) days. The Planning Commission review date may be continued for an 
additional period if in the judgment of the Planning Commission and Town Staff additional 
time is required to address comments from reviewing agencies pursuant to Section 538.2. 

***  

 

538.  PRELIMINARY PLAT REVIEW 

538.1. Planning Commission Review and Board of Trustees Approval: The Rico Planning 
Commission shall review the Preliminary Plat and all supporting documents and 
information at a public hearing and shall review all comments taken at the public hearing 
and all comments taken from other reviewing agencies. The Planning Commission Board 
shall recommend that the Board of Trustees approve, approve with conditions, or deny the 
Preliminary Plat Application based upon compliance with standards in this Section and 
other applicable laws of the Town of Rico, State of Colorado, or United States of America. 
The Planning Commission may continue its review decision if mutually agreed upon by 
the Applicant and the Planning Commission, or if in the judgment of the Planning 
Commission and Town Staff the issues presented in the Preliminary Plat require additional 
time for review. After the Planning Commission issues its recommendation on the 
Preliminary Plat application, the Board of Trustees shall review the application at a 
regularly scheduled Board of Trustees meeting within the next forty-five (45) days. The 

23



Board of Trustees shall hold a public hearing on the application and shall approve, approve 
with conditions, or deny the Preliminary Plat application based upon compliance with 
standards in this Section and other applicable laws of the Town of Rico, State of Colorado, 
or United States of America. 

***  

538.3.  Standards: This paragraph sets forth the standards for Preliminary Plat Review. The 
Planning Commission and Board of Trustees shall cite specific standards when 
recommending or imposing conditions on approval, or denying, a Preliminary Plat 
Approval application. 

A.  The Preliminary Plat shall conform in all major respects to the Conceptual Plan as 
previously reviewed and approved by the Planning Commission and shall address any 
conditions imposed at the Conceptual Plan stage. 

B.  The Preliminary Plat and other engineering related materials, including proposed 
mitigation plans, are reviewed and approved, or approved with reasonable modifications, 
by the Town Engineer; 

C.  The Preliminary Plat shall meet the Minimum Subdivision Standards for subdivision 
design in Section 550, including standards for landscape preservation (550.1), lots (550.2), 
and streets (552.1). 

CD.  All comments from other reviewing agencies have been reviewed by appropriate Town 
Staff, and the Planning Commission, and the Board of Trustees and all comments are 
addressed and resolved by the Planning Commission and the Board of Trustees. 

***  

542.  OVERVIEW OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL PROCESS 

***  

After Preliminary Plat Approval has been obtained and a complete Final Plat Approval Application 
is submitted to the Town's Planning Staff, the Town Planner shall review and determine within 30 
days whether the application is complete. If the application is incomplete, the Applicant shall be 
required to resubmit a complete application. After the Town Planner determines that the Final Plat 
application is complete, the Planning Commission Chairperson and the Town Planning Staff shall 
schedule a date for receipt and review of the Final Plat on the next available Planning Commission 
agenda. 

***  

24



546.  FINAL PLAT REVIEW 

546.1.  Review: The Rico Planning Commission shall review the Final Plat, all supporting 
documents, information, and public comments taken at a public hearing and within thirty-
five days of the Town’s determination that the Final Plat application is complete. 
submission of the Final Plat. The Planning Commission shall approve, approve with 
conditions, or deny the Final Plat based upon compliance with the standards in this Section 
and other applicable laws of the Town of Rico, State of Colorado, or United States of 
America. The Planning Commission may continue Final Plat review if mutually agreed 
upon by the Applicant and the Planning Commission, or if in the judgment of the Planning 
Commission and Town Staff the issues presented in the Final Plat require additional time 
for review. 

***  

548.  BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVAL 

Review: After the Planning Commission approves, or approves with conditions, the Final Plat, the 
Board of Trustees of the Town of Rico shall act on the Final Plat within thirty-five (35) days of 
the later of the Planning Commission approval or date of receiving revised Final Plat materials 
from the Applicant that are determined by the Town Planner to be complete. The Board of Trustees 
shall approve, approve with conditions, or deny, the Final Plat based upon compliance with the 
standards in 546.2. The Board may continue Final Plat review if in the judgment of the Board and 
Town Staff the issues presented in the Final Plat require additional time for review.  

  

562.  TIMING FOR APPLICATION MATERIALS AND NOTICES 

562.1  The Applicant shall submit all required subdivision application materials according to the 
schedules below. The Town Manager and/or Planner may accept an application after the 
deadline if adequate review can still be performed. 

A. Conceptual plan materials shall be submitted at least twenty-five (25) forty-five (45) 
days prior to a regular meeting of the Planning Commission. 

B. Preliminary Plat materials shall be submitted at least forty-five (45) sixty-five (65) days 
prior to a regular meeting of the Planning Commission.  

C. Final Plat materials shall be submitted at least twenty-five (25) forty-five (45) days prior 
to a regular meeting of the Planning Commission. 

D. Final Plat materials shall be submitted at least twenty-five (25) thirty-five (35) days 
prior to a regular Board of Trustees meeting. 

25



***  

Rico Land Use Code         APPENDIX A – FEE SCHEDULE 
 

FEE SCHEDULE 
 
Building Permits (new construction) = $25.00 minimum; 15 cents per square foot of construction 
for structures up to and including 2,500 sq.ft.; 20 cents per square foot of construction for 
structures over 2,500 square feet. 
 
Electronic Copy of Rico Land Use Code      $  25.00 
Hard Copy of Rico Land Use Code       $  75.00 100.00 
Formal Interpretation of Rico Land Use Code - §408    $  200.00 
Amendments to Code and Plans * - §410      $  500.00 
Special Use Permit * - §420        $  200.00 300.00 
All Variance Applications - §430       $  200.00 300.00 
Development Permit for Areas of State and Local Interest * - §450   $  400.00 
Road Building * - §470        $  350.00 
Road Vacation * - §480        $  250.00 350.00 
Utility Improvements - §490        $  25.00 100.00 
Excavation Permits - §494        $  25.00 100.00 
Minor Subdivision * - Article V       $  750.00 
Subdivision * - Article V        $  1,800.00 
Planned Unit Development * - Article III      $ 750.00 1,000.00 
Annexation * - Article VI        $  2,000.00 
Encroachment Permit * - Ord. No. 2019-02     $ 200.00 
HC District Fence Permit - §243.2      $ 100.00 
Special Sign Design Permit - §206.12     $ 100.00 
Septic Permit * - §405.6 & Ord. No. 2017-01    $ 400.00 
 
Hourly rate charged for any other approved contractual Town Employee review shall be 
determined by the Board of Trustees. 
 
* These applications shall be treated as pass-through accounts whereby the Applicant shall be 
liable for all costs of review. Additional review fees will may be requested paid by the Applicant 
where if the application requires review by an approved contractual Town employee. the initial 
amount designated in the Fee Schedule does not cover the cost of application review. The Town 
shall return the balance of any unused application review fees when the application process is 
complete. 

26



27



28



29



30



ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

LOT 28-40, BLOCK 9
TOWN OF RICO

COVER SHEET

CLIENT:
FLATT FAMILY LLP

5480 EAST DESERT CREEK LANE
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85331

DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT #: 2021029

GEA

1 OF 7
SHEET #:

ADM

no. dateREVISIONS

1-800-922-1987

811

APRIL 19, 2022

THIS PLAN IS
CONCEPTUAL AND

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

·
·

·
·

·

·

·

·

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS

LOTS 28-40,  BLOCK 9
 TOWN OF RICO, DOLORES COUNTY, COLORADO

VICINITY MAP

SITE
CIVIL SHEET INDEX

·

·

·

·

VARIANCES FROM RICO LAND
USE CODE SECTION 475 AND
478 ROAD DESIGN STANDARDS

31

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG, GRADE, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MEMBER UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE FOR THE MARKING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR THE FLATT FAMILY LLP AND INCLUDES ROAD GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.  GREGORY E. ANDERSON COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION NO. 35736 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE COMPLETED PER THE STANDARDS OF ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE COMPLETED PER THE STANDARDS OF THE TOWN OF RICO LAND USE CODE (SEE SECTIONS 470, 474, 478, 490, 492, 494, AND 496). 2. AT LEAST TWO (2) FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO COMMENCING AT LEAST TWO (2) FULL WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER OF COLORADO AT 1-800-922-1987 OR 811 TO OBTAIN AN INQUIRY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER AND TO REQUEST THE UTILITY OWNERS TO MARK OR OTHERWISE INDICATE THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, INCLUDING SERVICE CONNECTIONS, WHICH MAY BE AFFECTED BY ITS OPERATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY MEASURES TO PROTECT ALL UTILITIES AND ALL STRUCTURES FOUND AT THE SITE. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE LOCATION CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES, INCLUDING ANY UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS WHEN WORKING NEAR EXISTING UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE SUFFICIENT CARE TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO THE LINES IN THE EVENT THAT THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS DOES NOT REFLECT ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS. 4. IF ANY OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICES ARE IN CONFLICT IF ANY OF THE EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICES ARE IN CONFLICT WITH THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY AND WORK WITH THE ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT TO FIND A SOLUTION BEFORE THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 5. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH TOWN OF RICO LAND USE CODE, THE TOWN OF RICO LATEST REVISION JUNE 15, 2011. 6. ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED AND THE ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED AND THE SAFETY OF WORKERS PROVIDED FOR AS REQUIRED BY THE MOST RECENT OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION (OSHA) "SAFETY AND HEALTH REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION."  THESE REGULATIONS ARE DESCRIBED IN SUBPART P, PART 1926 OF THE CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS.  SHEETING AND SHORING SHALL BE UTILIZED WHERE NECESSARY TO PREVENT ANY EXCESSIVE WIDENING OR SLOUGHING OF THE TRENCH WHICH MAY BE DETRIMENTAL TO HUMAN SAFETY, TO THE PIPE BEING PLACED, TO TREES OR TO ANY EXISTING STRUCTURE WHERE EXCAVATIONS ARE MADE UNDER SEVERE WATER CONDITIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO USE AN APPROVED PILING INSTEAD OF SHEETING AND SHORING. 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE SIGNED COPY OF THE PLANS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE SIGNED COPY OF THE PLANS APPROVED BY THE TOWN OF RICO AND ONE COPY OF THE APPROPRIATE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES. 8. CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER TO OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND APPROVAL BEFORE THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. 9. IF CUMULATIVE AREA OF DISTURBANCE EQUALS OR EXCEEDS ONE IF CUMULATIVE AREA OF DISTURBANCE EQUALS OR EXCEEDS ONE (1) ACRE, ON-SITE EROSION CONTROL SHALL BE PLANNED AND EXECUTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT, WATER QUALITY CONTROL DIVISION, STORM WATER DISCHARGE REGULATIONS. 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING AND THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AT ALL TIMES DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE PLAN MAY BE MODIFIED WITH APPROPRIATE APPROVALS FROM THE TOWN OF RICO AND THE ENGINEER AS FIELD CONDITIONS WARRANT. 11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, ERECT AND MAINTAIN PROPER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, ERECT AND MAINTAIN PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL THE SITE IS OPEN TO TRAFFIC.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN TO THE ENGINEER BEFORE THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION. 12. BENCHMARK: FOUND ALUMINUM CAP AT THE CENTERLINE BENCHMARK: FOUND ALUMINUM CAP AT THE CENTERLINE INTERSECTION OF GLASGOW AVE AND KING STREET WITH AN ELEVATION OF 8772.26' ON TOPOGRAPHIC MAP OF LOTS 28-40, BLOCK 9, THE TOWN OF RICO, DOLORES COUNTY, COLORADO DATED 09/18/2020 BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY. CONTACT TOM CLARK AT (970) 708-9694 FOR MORE BENCHMARK INFORMATION.  13. REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS OR REPAIR OF ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS OR LANDSCAPING IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. 14. CONTRACTOR MUST AWARE OF ALL TREES TO REMAIN PER THE CONTRACTOR MUST AWARE OF ALL TREES TO REMAIN PER THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPROVAL PROCESS AND PROTECT THOSE TREES DURING CONSTRUCTION. 15. ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES MUST COMPLY WITH THE STATE OF ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES MUST COMPLY WITH THE STATE OF COLORADO PERMITTING PROCESS FOR "STORMWATER DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY."  FOR INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, WATER QUALITY CONTROL DIVISION, WQCD-PE-B2, 4300 CHERRY DRIVE SOUTH, DENVER, COLORADO 80222-1530.  ATTENTION: PERMITS AND ENFORCEMENT SECTION.  PHONE (303) 692-3500. GENERAL NOTES CONT.: 16. PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL UTILITY PROVIDERS TO COORDINATE SCHEDULES. 17. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL RESIDENTS IN WRITING 24 HOURS CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL RESIDENTS IN WRITING 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY SHUT-OFF IN SERVICE.  THE NOTICES MUST HAVE CONTRACTOR'S PHONE NUMBER AND NAME OF CONTACT PERSON, AND EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS CALLS.  ALL SHUT-OFF'S MUST BE APPROVED BY THE TOWN, AND TOWN VALVES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE OPERATED BY TOWN PERSONNEL, UNLESS WRITTEN PERMISSION IS GIVEN OTHERWISE. GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES: 18. CONTRACTOR SHALL REGULARLY PATROL THE PUBLIC LANDS CONTRACTOR SHALL REGULARLY PATROL THE PUBLIC LANDS ADJACENT TO THE DEVELOPMENT TO REMOVE CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS AND KEEP CLEAN AND SAFE.  19. ALL FILL MUST BE COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR AT PLUS ALL FILL MUST BE COMPACTED TO 90% MODIFIED PROCTOR AT PLUS OR MINUS 2% OF THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT OR AS REQUIRED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S FINAL SOILS REPORT. 20. NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE RETAINED AND PROTECTED NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE RETAINED AND PROTECTED WHEREVER POSSIBLE.  EXPOSURE OF SOIL TO EROSION BY REMOVAL OR DISTURBANCE OF VEGETATION SHALL BE LIMITED TO THE AREA REQUIRED FOR IMMEDIATE CONSTRUCTION OPERATION AND FOR THE SHORTEST PRACTICAL PERIOD OF TIME. 21. UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED BY THE UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE COMPACTED FILL OR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.  ALL MATERIALS SUCH AS LUMBER, LOGS, BRUSH, PETE OR ANY OTHER ORGANIC MATERIALS OR RUBBISH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE COMPACTED FILL. 22. NO MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED WHEN FROZEN NO MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED WHEN FROZEN 23. TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED TO THE EXTENT PRACTICABLE ON TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED TO THE EXTENT PRACTICABLE ON THE SITE FOR USE ON AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED.  ANY AND ALL STOCKPILES SHALL BE LOCATED AND PROTECTED FROM EROSIVE ELEMENTS. 24. AT ALL TIMES, THE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND/OR AT ALL TIMES, THE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND/OR WATERED TO PREVENT WIND-CAUSED EROSION.  EARTHWORK OPERATIONS SHALL BE DISCONTINUED WHEN FUGITIVE DUST SIGNIFICANTLY IMPACTS ADJACENT PROPERTY.  IF EARTHWORK IS COMPLETE OR DISCONTINUED AND DUST FROM THE SITE CONTINUES TO CREATE PROBLEMS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY INSTITUTE MITIGATIVE MEASURES AND SHALL CORRECT DAMAGE TO ADJACENT PROPERTY. 25. NATIVE MATERIAL AND/OR TOPSOIL STOCKPILED MUST HAVE NATIVE MATERIAL AND/OR TOPSOIL STOCKPILED MUST HAVE SEPARATE SILT FENCE AROUND STOCKPILE AND BE VEGETATED WITH NATIVE SEED MIX AS APPROVED BY TOWN OF RICO IF THE STOCKPILE IS TO REMAIN FOR 90 DAYS OR LONGER. 26. WATER CAN BE USED AS A DUST PALLIATIVE. WATER CAN BE USED AS A DUST PALLIATIVE. 27. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL DUST THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL DUST ABATEMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE TOWN, SHOULD CONDITIONS MERIT THEM. GENERAL WATERLINE NOTES: 28. ALL WATERLINE MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ALL WATERLINE MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH "EXHIBIT A WATER OPERATIONS RULES AND REGULATIONS TOWN OF RICO" ADOPTED NOVEMBER 20, 2019. IF CIVIL CONSTRUCTION PLANS CONFLICT WITH ABOVE STATED DOCUMENT, THE ABOVE STATED DOCUMENT SHALL GOVERN AND THE CIVIL ENGINEER SHALL BE CONTACTED IMMEDIATELY. 29. NOTIFY TOWN OF RICO AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF PIPE NOTIFY TOWN OF RICO AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF PIPE BEING LAID IN ANY TRENCH. 30. NO PIPES SHALL BE COVERED, OR BACKFILL, UNTIL OBSERVED BY A NO PIPES SHALL BE COVERED, OR BACKFILL, UNTIL OBSERVED BY A TOWN OF RICO INSPECTOR. 31. ALL FLUSHING AND DISINFECTING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE ALL FLUSHING AND DISINFECTING SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH "EXHIBIT A WATER OPERATIONS RULES AND REGULATIONS TOWN OF RICO". 32. MINIMUM COVER OVER WATER MAINS SHALL BE SIX FEET (6') ABOVE MINIMUM COVER OVER WATER MAINS SHALL BE SIX FEET (6') ABOVE TOP OF PIPE. 33. ALL WATERLINE MAINS TO BE 25' FROM ANY EXISTING ONSITE ALL WATERLINE MAINS TO BE 25' FROM ANY EXISTING ONSITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEM AREA SOIL TREATMENT AREA (OWTS STA OR COMMONLY CALLED SEPTIC FIELD) OR MUST BE ENCASED. 34. ALL MAIN LINES MUST HAVE A LOCATE WIRE INSTALLED AT THE ALL MAIN LINES MUST HAVE A LOCATE WIRE INSTALLED AT THE DEPTH OF THE PIPE AND BROUGHT UP ON ALL VALVES AND FIRE PLUGS. 35. A WARNING RIBBON MUST BE INSTALLED BETWEEN 1 AND 2 FEET A WARNING RIBBON MUST BE INSTALLED BETWEEN 1 AND 2 FEET ABOVE PIPE. 36. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE PVC C900.  ALL WATER MAINS SHALL BE PVC C900.  GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL NOTES CONT.: 37. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY INCLUDES THE FIRE HYDRANT, VALVE AND FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY INCLUDES THE FIRE HYDRANT, VALVE AND TEE.  INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS AND BE A WATEROUS HYDRANT. 38. INSTALL THRUST BLOCKS AT ALL BENDS, STUBS AND TEES IN INSTALL THRUST BLOCKS AT ALL BENDS, STUBS AND TEES IN WATER LINES. GENERAL WATERLINE NOTES CONT: 39. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ADJUST ALL WATER IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ADJUST ALL WATER VALVE BOXES TO THE REQUIRED FINAL GRADE. 40. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE TOWN OF RICO FOR SHUT CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH THE TOWN OF RICO FOR SHUT OFF OF WATER SERVICE AS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  IF SERVICE CANNOT BE INTERRUPTED THEN A WET TAPS CAN BE USED INSTEAD OF CUT IN TEES, BUT ALL CROSSES MUST BE CUT IN. 41. ALL SERVICE TAPS INTO THE MAIN LINE MUST BE DONE LIVE AND ALL SERVICE TAPS INTO THE MAIN LINE MUST BE DONE LIVE AND INSTALLED WITH A SADDLE TAP OR THREADED FOR A CORPORATION VALVE. 42. ALL 4 INCH OR GREATER TAPS IN THE MAIN LINE ARE REQUIRED TO ALL 4 INCH OR GREATER TAPS IN THE MAIN LINE ARE REQUIRED TO BE OF A TEE TAP TYPE. 43. ALL WATER SERVICE LINES MUST BE INSTALLED AT A DEPTH OF SIX ALL WATER SERVICE LINES MUST BE INSTALLED AT A DEPTH OF SIX (6) FEET MINIMUM. 44. ALL SERVICE LINES MUST BE INSTALLED WITH A LOCATE WIRE AT ALL SERVICE LINES MUST BE INSTALLED WITH A LOCATE WIRE AT THE DEPTH OF THE PIPE TO BE BROUGHT UP AT ALL CURB STOPS. 45. NO SERVICE CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE TO THE TOWN OF RICO NO SERVICE CONNECTION SHALL BE MADE TO THE TOWN OF RICO SYSTEM WITH OUT A SENSUS METER WITH AN ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS REGISTER (ECR) HAVING BEEN INSTALLED TO SERVE THE SUBJECT UNIT. 46. ALL WATER METERS ARE TO HAVE A SENSUS TOUCH READ REMOTE ALL WATER METERS ARE TO HAVE A SENSUS TOUCH READ REMOTE ONLY. 47. METER SIZES OF 5/8  INCH, 3/4 INCH AND 1 INCH SHALL BE A METER SIZES OF 5/8  INCH, 3/4 INCH AND 1 INCH SHALL BE A SENSUS SR/II POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT METERS.  METERS OF 1 1/2 INCH SIZE SHALL BE SENSUS SR POSITIVE DISPLACEMENT METERS.  METERS OF 2 INCH OR LARGER SHALL BE SENSUS SRH COMPOUND METERS.  THE LOCATION OF THE METER AND THE TOUCH READ REMOTE SHALL BE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE TOWN OF RICO. 48. THE WATER SERVICE LINE SHALL BE: THE WATER SERVICE LINE SHALL BE: C900 PVC PIPE UP TO 6 INCH OUTSIDE DIAMETER. ELECTRICAL CONDUCTIVITY MAINTAINED BY RUNNING A CONTINUOUS PIECE OF COPPER PIPE 20 FEET OUTSIDE OF THE STRUCTURE. NO BURIED SOLDER OR WELDED FITTINGS. ALL COPPER CONNECTIONS MUST BE GRIP RING COMPRESSION JOINTS, WHICH INCLUDES CORPORATIONS AND CURB STOP VALVES. STOP BOX TOPS MUST BE MCDONALD ACCESSIBLE FROM THE SURFACE AND LOCATED AT THE PROPERTY LINE. STOP BOXES SHUTOFF VALVE STEMS MUST BE WITHIN 2 FEET OF THE TOP OF THE BOX. ALL COPPER SERVICE LINES MUST BE FULL-LENGTH PIECES BEFORE A SPLICE CAN BE INSTALLED; (I.E. 100 FEET 3/4 AND 1 INCH, 250 FEET FOR 1 ½ INCH AND 200 FOR 2 INCH). SERVICE LINE MAY BE (HDPE) PEX WITH NO JOINT FROM METER TO HOUSE DRY UTILITY NOTES: 49. ALL FINAL DRY UTILITIES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE, GAS, ETC.) ALL FINAL DRY UTILITIES (ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE, GAS, ETC.) DESIGNS TO BE COORDINATED AND COMPLETED BY PROVIDER. 50. THE LOCATIONS AND ALIGNMENTS SHOWN IN THESE PLANS ARE THE LOCATIONS AND ALIGNMENTS SHOWN IN THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH PROVIDERS BEFORE THE START OF UTILITY CONSTRUCTION. STORM DRAIN NOTES: 51. IF ANY PIPES USES, ALL PIPES SHALL HAVE CLASS "B" BEDDING IF ANY PIPES USES, ALL PIPES SHALL HAVE CLASS "B" BEDDING UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN.  BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM C-33 OR D-448, GRADATION NO. 67. 52. ANY CULVERTS SHALL BE 16 GAUGE CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE WITH ANY CULVERTS SHALL BE 16 GAUGE CORRUGATED STEEL PIPE WITH 2-2/3" X 1/2" CORRUGATION. PROPOSED ROAD USE: 53. EXISTING COMMERCIAL STREET IS LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL STREET IS LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY (ROW) AND IS APPROXIMATELY 24'-32' BELOW THE ELEVATION AT THE BOTTOM OF LOTS 28-40, BLOCK 9. IT PROVIDES ACCESS TO LOTS 1-13, BLOCK 4. THE PURPOSE OF THIS THE PURPOSE OF THIS ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLAN IS TO EXPAND AND EXTEND COMMERCIAL STREET IN A MANNER THAT PROVIDES ACCESS TO LOTS 28-40, BLOCK 9 BY UTILIZING THE EASTERN PORTION OF THE ROW IN ORDER TO GAIN ELEVATION.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. COVER SHEET COVER SHEET 2. SITE MAP AND OVERALL GRADING PLAN  SITE MAP AND OVERALL GRADING PLAN  3. ACCESS AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND PROFILE ACCESS AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND PROFILE 4. DRIVEWAY ACCESSES PLANS AND PROFILES DRIVEWAY ACCESSES PLANS AND PROFILES 5. ROAD IMPROVEMENT SECTIONS ROAD IMPROVEMENT SECTIONS 6. ROAD IMPROVEMENT SECTIONS ROAD IMPROVEMENT SECTIONS 7. UTILITY PLANUTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN OF RICO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 145

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUC 475.4 PROPOSED OFF-STREET PARKING PLAN JUSTIFICATION: INDIVIDUAL LOT OWNERS WILL PROVIDE OFF-STREET PARKING PLANS IN PROPOSED SITE PLANS. ACCESS TO EACH EXISTING SITE (LOTS) IS PROVIDED IN THIS PLAN. LUC 478.3 A. THE IMPROVED ROAD SURFACE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 24' IN WIDTH JUSTIFICATION: ROAD WIDTH IS OVER 24' IN WIDTH COUNTING BOTH THIS PROPOSED ACCESS AND THE EXISTING ROADWAY, MUCH THE SAME AS UPPER SILVER STREET. THE SPLIT ROADS WILL PROVIDE ACCESS TO LOTS WITH SIGNIFICANT ELEVATION DIFFERENCES ON EITHER SIDE OF THE ROW. LUC 478.3 B. ROAD SURFACES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM 6" CROWN JUSTIFICATION: ROAD IS SLOPED ONE DIRECTION INSTEAD OF HAVING A CROWN SINCE THE ROADWAY WIDTH IS SMALLER AND CLOSER TO THAT OF ONE LANE AND TO KEEP THE EXISTING DRAINAGE PATTERNS IN SHEET FLOW AND NOT CONCENTRATED IN ROADSIDE SWALES. LUC 478.4 GRADE: THE MAXIMUM GRADE OF ROADS ON CURVES WITH A RADIUS OF LESS THAN 250' SHALL NOT EXCEED 8% JUSTIFICATION: EXCESSIVE ELEVATION DIFFERENCES FOR THIS ROADWAY IMPROVEMENT, IT WAS NECESSARY TO CARRY A 10% SLOPE AROUND THE INITIAL CURVE IN ORDER TO GAIN ACCESS TO EXISTING PLATTED LOT ACCESS. LOW TRAFFIC VOLUMES SUGGEST THAT DRIVEWAY STANDARDS ARE SUFFICIENT FOR THIS ROADWAY IMPROVEMENT.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
35736

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-22



EB

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

T
R

E
E
T

LOTS 21-27, BLOCK 9

1:1

1:1

2:1

2:1

2:1

4:1

1:1

4:1

1:1

1:1

3:1

U
N

IM
P
R

O
V
E
D

 A
L
L
E
Y

LOTS 1-13, BLOCK 4

U
N

IM
P
R

O
V
E
D

 A
L
L
E
Y

1:1

LOTS 28-40, BLOCK 9

0 20' 40'

SCALE: 1" = 20'

ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

LOT 28-40 BLOCK 9
TOWN OF RICO

SITE MAP AND OVERALL
GRADING P;LAN

CLIENT:
FLATT FAMILY LLP

5480 EAST DESERT CREEK LANE
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85331

DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT #: 2021029

GEA

2 OF 7
SHEET #:

ADM

no. dateREVISIONS

1-800-922-1987

811

APRIL 19, 2022

NOTES

SITE MAP AND OVERALL GRADING PLAN

THIS PLAN IS
CONCEPTUAL AND

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND

1:1

32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MOBILE HOME TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8850

AutoCAD SHX Text
8850

AutoCAD SHX Text
8850

AutoCAD SHX Text
8860

AutoCAD SHX Text
8870

AutoCAD SHX Text
8880

AutoCAD SHX Text
8890

AutoCAD SHX Text
8890

AutoCAD SHX Text
8900

AutoCAD SHX Text
8900

AutoCAD SHX Text
8910

AutoCAD SHX Text
8860

AutoCAD SHX Text
8870

AutoCAD SHX Text
8870

AutoCAD SHX Text
8870

AutoCAD SHX Text
8880

AutoCAD SHX Text
8880

AutoCAD SHX Text
8890

AutoCAD SHX Text
8860

AutoCAD SHX Text
8870

AutoCAD SHX Text
8880

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR 10' CONTOURS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR 2' CONTOURS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR 10' CONTOURS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR 2' CONTOURS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOULDER RETAINING WALL MAX HEIGHT = 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS MAX HEIGHT=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL MAX HEIGHT=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SHARED DRIVEWAY CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF GRAVEL ACCESS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACKS PER RICO LAND USE CODE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW STORAGE AREAS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE/ EXTENT OF WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA IN PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY TO BE REPLANTED WITH NATIVE MOUNTAIN GRASSES INCLUDING STRAW AND NETTING AT 100 LBS OF SEED PER ACRE AND 6 REPLANTED ASPEN FROM THE EXISTING SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL REGRADED AREAS OF PRIVATE PROPERTY TO BE REPLANTED WITH NATIVE MOUNTAIN GRASSES INCLUDING STRAW AND NETTING AT 100 LBS PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE BUILDING SITE NUMBER AND CONFIGURATION OF EXISTING LOTS FOR PLANNING AND MARKETING PURPOSES ONLY (TYPICAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG, GRADE, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MEMBER UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE FOR THE MARKING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC. SEE NOTE 12 ON SHEET 1.  3. THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  4. RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM FINISHED GRADE TO FINISHED GRADE AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CAPS OR FOUNDATIONS (SEE DRIVEWAY SECTIONS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR THE FLATT FAMILY LLP AND INCLUDES ROAD GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.  GREGORY E. ANDERSON COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION NO. 35736 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE PROPOSED SLOPE  EXISTING SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
35736

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-22



K
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E
T

COMMERCIAL STREET

L
O

T
S

 2
1
-2

7
, 
B

L
O

C
K

 9

LOTS 28-40, BLOCK 9

UNIMPROVED ALLEY

ACCESS AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
SECTION

LINE TABLE

CURVE TABLE

0 20' 40'

SCALE: 1" = 20'

ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

LOT 28-40 BLOCK 9
TOWN OF RICO

ACCESS AND ROAD
IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND

PROFILE

CLIENT:
FLATT FAMILY LLP

5480 EAST DESERT CREEK LANE
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85331

DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT #: 2021029

GEA

3 OF 7
SHEET #:

ADM

no. dateREVISIONS

1-800-922-1987

811

APRIL 19, 2022

NOTES

ACCESS AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROFILE

THIS PLAN IS
CONCEPTUAL AND

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND

1:1

ACCESS AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLAN

33

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIMPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MOBILE HOME TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOULDER RETAINING WALL MAX HEIGHT = 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALLS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF GRAVEL ACCESS AND ROAD IMPROVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CENTERLINE ROAD N: 18814.4726 E: 20336.8964

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CENTERLINE ROAD N: 18532.6934 E: 20409.8347

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8853.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8855.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8857.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8858.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8859.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING EDGE OF GRAVEL DRIVEWAY (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE BUILDING SITE NUMBER AND CONFIGURATION OF EXISTING LOTS FOR PLANNING AND  MARKETING PURPOSES ONLY (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND COMPACTED TO 90% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY MODIFIED PROCTOR AT ±2%OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CDOT CLASS 2 COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY MODIFIED PROCTOR AT ±2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL (EOG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING WITH NO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING WITH NO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL TO BE STONE OR PREFABRICATED BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CDOT CLASS 6 COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY MODIFIED PROCTOR AT ±2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL (EOG)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG, GRADE, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MEMBER UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE FOR THE MARKING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC. SEE NOTE 12 ON SHEET 1.  3. THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  4. RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM FINISHED GRADE TO FINISHED GRADE AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CAPS OR FOUNDATIONS (SEE DRIVEWAY SECTIONS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR THE FLATT FAMILY LLP AND INCLUDES ROAD GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.  GREGORY E. ANDERSON COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION NO. 35736 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE PROPOSED SLOPE  EXISTING SLOPE BOTTOM OF WALL ELEVATION EDGE OF GRAVEL FINISHED GRADE  TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE SCALE: : HORIZONTAL: 1" = 20' VERTICAL: 1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE FINISHED GRADE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION AT CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION AT CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTERLINE GRADE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW= EOG= FG= TW=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CENTERLINE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CENTERLINE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
35736

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-22



EB

K
IN

G
 S

T
R

E
E
T

COMMERCIAL STREET

L
O

T
S

 2
1
-2

7
, 
B

L
O

C
K

 9

LOTS 28-40, BLOCK 9

UNIMPROVED ALLEY

DRIVEWAY ACCESSES SECTION

LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE

0 20' 40'

SCALE: 1" = 20'

ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

LOT 28-40 BLOCK 9
TOWN OF RICO

DRIVEWAY ACCESSES PLAN
AND PROFILE

CLIENT:
FLATT FAMILY LLP

5480 EAST DESERT CREEK LANE
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85331

DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT #: 2021029

GEA

4 OF 7
SHEET #:

ADM

no. dateREVISIONS

1-800-922-1987

811

APRIL 19, 2022

NOTES

DRIVEWAY ACCESSES PROFILE

THIS PLAN IS
CONCEPTUAL AND

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND

1:1

DRIVEWAY ACCESES PLAN

34

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIMPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MOBILE HOME TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ACCESS CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF GRAVEL DRIVEWAY (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS MAX HEIGHT=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL MAX HEIGHT=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ACCESS CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CENTERLINE DRIVE N: 18843.8082 E: 20397.6334

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CENTERLINE DRIVE N: 18700.8117 E: 20374.0537

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CENTERLINE DRIVE N: 18662.9129 E: 20409.2698

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CENTERLINE DRIVE N: 18585.1598 E: 20389.4688

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8873.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8875.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8875.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8875.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8875.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW: 8871.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW: 8870.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW: 8867.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW: 8864.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW: 8866.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW: 8879.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW: 8875.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW: 8876.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE BUILDING SITE NUMBER AND CONFIGURATION OF EXISTING  LOTS FOR PLANNING AND MARKETING PURPOSES ONLY (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING WITH NO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 TO EXISTING WITH NO WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL TO BE STONE OR PREFABRICATED BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND COMPACTED TO 90% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY MODIFIED PROCTOR AT ±2%OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" CDOT CLASS 2 COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY MODIFIED PROCTOR AT ±2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" CDOT CLASS 6 COMPACTED TO 95% MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY MODIFIED PROCTOR AT ±2% OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR 7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG, GRADE, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MEMBER UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE FOR THE MARKING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC. SEE NOTE 12 ON SHEET 1.  3. THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  4. RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM FINISHED GRADE TO FINISHED GRADE AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CAPS OR FOUNDATIONS (SEE DRIVEWAY SECTIONS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR THE FLATT FAMILY LLP AND INCLUDES ROAD GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.  GREGORY E. ANDERSON COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION NO. 35736 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE PROPOSED SLOPE  EXISTING SLOPE BOTTOM OF WALL ELEVATION EDGE OF GRAVEL FINISHED GRADE  TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE SCALES: : HORIZONTAL: 1" = 20' VERTICAL: 1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE FINISHED GRADE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION AT CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION AT CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTERLINE GRADE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW= EOG= FG= TW=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CENTERLINE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CENTERLINE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CENTERLINE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CENTERLINE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTERLINE FINISHED GRADE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CENTERLINE GRADE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
35736

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-22



ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

LOT 28-40 BLOCK 9
TOWN OF RICO

ROAD SECTIONS

CLIENT:
FLATT FAMILY LLP

5480 EAST DESERT CREEK LANE
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85331

DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT #: 2021029

GEA

5 OF 7
SHEET #:

ADM

no. dateREVISIONS

1-800-922-1987

811

APRIL 19, 2022

NOTES

ROAD SECTIONS

THIS PLAN IS
CONCEPTUAL AND

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

35

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW/ PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 MAXIMUM SLOPE (SEE GRADING PLAN) (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GUARD RAIL OR EXTENDING WALL 30" ABOVE GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GUARD RAIL OR ROCK BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG, GRADE, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MEMBER UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE FOR THE MARKING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC. SEE NOTE 12 ON SHEET 1.  3. THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  4. RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM FINISHED GRADE TO FINISHED GRADE AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CAPS OR FOUNDATIONS (SEE DRIVEWAY SECTIONS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR THE FLATT FAMILY LLP AND INCLUDES ROAD GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.  GREGORY E. ANDERSON COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION NO. 35736 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION AT SECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND ELEVATION AT SECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION SCALES: : HORIZONTAL: 1" = 20' VERTICAL: 1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
35736

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-22



ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

LOT 28-40 BLOCK 9
TOWN OF RICO

ROAD SECTIONS

CLIENT:
FLATT FAMILY LLP

5480 EAST DESERT CREEK LANE
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85331

DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT #: 2021029

GEA

6 OF 7
SHEET #:

ADM

no. dateREVISIONS

1-800-922-1987

811

APRIL 19, 2022

NOTES

ROAD SECTIONS

THIS PLAN IS
CONCEPTUAL AND

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

36

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROW/ PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 MAXIMUM SLOPE (SEE GRADING PLAN) (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GUARD RAIL OR ROCK BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GUARD RAIL OR ROCK BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GUARD RAIL OR ROCK BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GUARD RAIL OR ROCK BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG, GRADE, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MEMBER UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE FOR THE MARKING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC. SEE NOTE 12 ON SHEET 1.  3. THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  4. RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM FINISHED GRADE TO FINISHED GRADE AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CAPS OR FOUNDATIONS (SEE DRIVEWAY SECTIONS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR THE FLATT FAMILY LLP AND INCLUDES ROAD GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.  GREGORY E. ANDERSON COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION NO. 35736 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND ELEVATION AT SECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND ELEVATION AT SECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION SCALES: : HORIZONTAL: 1" = 20' VERTICAL: 1" = 4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
35736

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-22



EBEB

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

T
R

E
E
T

LOTS 21-27, BLOCK 9

LOTS 28-40, BLOCK 9

U
N

IM
P
R

O
V
E
D

 A
L
L
E
Y

LOTS 1-13, BLOCK 4

U
N

IM
P
R

O
V
E
D

 A
L
L
E
Y

0 20' 40'

SCALE: 1" = 20'

ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

LOT 28-40 BLOCK 9
TOWN OF RICO

UTILITY PLAN

CLIENT:
FLATT FAMILY LLP

5480 EAST DESERT CREEK LANE
CAVE CREEK, AZ 85331

DATE:

PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

PROJECT #: 2021029

GEA

7 OF 7
SHEET #:

ADM

no. dateREVISIONS

1-800-922-1987

811

APRIL 19, 2022

NOTES

UTILITY PLAN

THIS PLAN IS
CONCEPTUAL AND

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

LEGEND

1:1

37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MOBILE HOME TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BOULDER RETAINING WALL MAX HEIGHT = 3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS MAX HEIGHT=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL MAX HEIGHT=4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SHARED DRIVEWAY CENTERLINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EDGE OF GRAVEL ACCESS ROAD (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING POWER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD POWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACKS PER RICO LAND USE CODE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION ELECTRICAL SERVICE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY WITH VALVE AND CUT IN TEE (20' PIPE FROM TEE TO FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF COLORADO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL UTILITY NOTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG, GRADE, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND MEMBER UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL 2-BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATE FOR THE MARKING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  SEE NOTES ON SHEET 1.  2. ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION ALL EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC AND BOUNDARY INFORMATION PROVIDED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY LLC. SEE NOTE 12 ON SHEET 1.  3. THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR THIS PLAN IS FOR REVIEW ONLY AND NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  4. RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM RETAINED HEIGHT FOR RETAINING WALLS IS MEASURED FROM FINISHED GRADE TO FINISHED GRADE AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY CAPS OR FOUNDATIONS (SEE DRIVEWAY SECTIONS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME AND UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION ON BEHALF OF ALPINE LAND CONSULTING, LLC FOR THE FLATT FAMILY LLP AND INCLUDES ROAD GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN ONLY, AND DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY OTHER PLANNING OR ENGINEERING.  GREGORY E. ANDERSON COLORADO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER REGISTRATION NO. 35736 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE PROPOSED SLOPE  EXISTING SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
35736

AutoCAD SHX Text
04-19-22



38



39



40



 
 

NOTICE OF PENDING ROAD BULIDING APPLCATION APPLICATION 
 
Date: 04-19-22 

 

RE: Public Hearing on Road Building Application 

 

Dear Property Owner, 

 

You are receiving this public notice as required by the Town of Rico Land Use Code 

because you own property adjacent to the proposed road construction. 

 

Name of Applicant:  Flatt Family, LLP c/o David Flatt 

Type of Development Application(s):  Road Building Application 

Legal Description:  Lots 24-40, Block 9, Town of Rico.  (Commercial Street ROW) 

Address:  Rico, Colorado 

Review Authority:  Rico Planning Commission and Rico Board of Trustees 

Rico Planning Commission Hearing Date: 05-11-22 

Rico Board of Trustees Hearing Date:   05-18-22 

Location of Public Hearing:  Rico Town Hall, 2 Commercial Street, Rico Colorado, 

81332 

 

The application is available for public inspection in the Town Clerks office during normal 

operating hours. 

Send emailed comments addressed to the townmanager@ricocolorado.gov 

 

Or by surface mail to: 

Chauncey McCarthy  

Town of Rico 

PO Box 9 

Rico Colorado, 81332 

 

 

 

 

 

41



KING STREET

C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
 S

T
R

E
E
T

B
L
O

C
K

 4

U
N

IM
P
R

O
V
E
D

 A
L
L
E
Y

LOTS 28-40,
 BLOCK 9

B
L
O

C
K

 9

LOTS 21-27,
 BLOCK 9

ALPINE LAND
CONSULTING, LLC

P.O. BOX 234
RICO, COLORADO 81332

970-708-0326
GREGG@ALPINELANDCONSULTING.COM

Lots 28-40, Block 9, Town of Rico
Roadway and Access Exhibit

DATE:

PROJECT #: 2021029

APRIL 19, 2022PROJECT MANAGER:

DRAWN BY:

GEA

GEA

0 50'

42

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIMPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MOBILE HOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 50'



43


	RICO TOWN Planning Commision Meeting 4.13
	Binder1.pdf
	Rico Planning Commission Memo May 2022
	STR Cover letter Final
	20220504 Ordinance 2022-___ Short Term Rentals
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE Town of rico, colorado establishing a licensing process for short-term rentals and amending the Rico land use code to remove short-term rentals from Special Use permit review.
	Section 1. The recitals hereinabove are hereby adopted as findings and incorporated herein.
	Section 2. The Rico Land Use Code shall be and is hereby amended as set forth in Exhibit A to this Ordinance, incorporated by reference hereto.
	Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately on final adoption.


	RLUC Cover Final
	20220503 Ordinance 2022-___ RLUC Amendments
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE Town of rico, colorado AMENDINg the Rico Land Use code fee schedule And review process for subdivision Applications.
	Section 1. The recitals hereinabove are hereby adopted as findings and incorporated herein.
	Section 2. The Rico Land Use Code shall be and is hereby amended as set forth in Exhibit A to this Ordinance, incorporated by reference hereto.
	Section 3. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately on final adoption.


	Road buliding Packet
	Town of Rico - Road Improvements PLan Review Memo_5-5-22
	2022-04-19 FLATT ROAD IMPROVEMENT PLANS 24x39 sealed
	01 COVER
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	02 SITE MAP
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	03 ROAD PLAN AND PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	04 DRIVEWAY ACCESSES
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	05 SECTIONS
	Sheets and Views
	5


	06 SECTIONS
	Sheets and Views
	6


	07 UTILITY PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	Flatt Road Permit
	2022-04-19 Public Notice Letter Road Buliding letter
	2022-04-19 Site exhibit for mailing
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	20220419_mailings





